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         B.  U.S. Experience in its Diversity 

         C.  Creative Expression 
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TO:  Fall 2022 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts 

Stuart Parker, Chair, Department of Behavioral Sciences  

  Denise Farrelly, Program Director, Education Program 

DATE:  August 4, 2022 

RE: Reintroduction of Deleted Course for SPE 01600: Survey of Speech, Language and 

Hearing Disorders 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts and the Department of Behavioral Sciences are 

proposing a Reintroduction of a Deleted Course - SPE 01600: Survey of Speech, Language 

and Hearing Disorders 

 

 
Rationale for Changes: 

 KCC’s Speech Program Director and Department of Communications & Performing Arts Chair have 
agreed to reintroduce SPE 01600: Survey of Speech, Language and Hearing Disorders into the college 
catalog. This course will ensure that our Birth-2nd Grade concentration students gain valuable knowledge 
pertaining to sensory disabilities in young children. It has been approved by the Chair of BC’s Early 
Childhood and Arts Education (ECAE) department to be accepted upon transfer as SPE 2100: Survey of 
Speech, Language and Hearing Disorders, a requirement for their Early Childhood degree. The official 
articulation agreement will be signed once the degree changes are finalized and this course becomes a 
concentration requirement.  
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